
2 Reasons for usi ng the passive 
Wc often use the p<lssive when we want to ta lk about an action rather than the person or 
thing that does the action. We do this when 
• it doesn't matter who does the action: 

Tile votes will be cOllnted at tile end of llle meeting. 
Have the /Jarcels been delivered? 

• we know or can guess who does the action: 
Here's your skirt. Ws been dry-cleaned. (obviously by the dry clea ner's) 
/ brougllt my car to YOllr garage yesterday. Has it been repaired yet? (by the garage) 

• we don't know, o r wc don't want to say who does the action: 
My bicycle IUls bee" sW/en! (I don' t know who sto le it.) 
I see tile was/ling-lip luun ' t been done again! (I don 't want to say who hasn't done it.) 

• we want to talk about general feel ings or beliefs (~ Unit 86): 
The b/lildillg js believed to date from tile Chirtee"l/I cenhlry. (Most people beli eve this.) 

• we want to be polite or we arc in a fo rmal si tuation: 
Have tile reports been typed yet? (more polite than Have YOII ty/Jed ti,e re/Jorts yet?) 
YOllr applicatioll will be (fssessed by tile mal/ager. (more fo rma l than TIle mal/ager will 
assess your ap/JlicaIiOlI.) 

3 Using passives in w rit ing 
Passives are more common in writing than in speech. 
• Wc uSllally prefer to start a sentence wi th known in fo rmation (someth ing that has 

already been mentioned) and then put new information at the cnd . The passive helps us 
to do th is: 

r--- known information - ----, 

Ventlirer Lopez wore an amazing wedding dress . • Vera Wan£. designetl it .1 

known in/onnatt~io~n~-----'I LI----.Jn~.~wiU!1information 
.I Jennifer Lopcz wore all amaz;,rg weddi"g dress. It was tlesigmtl by Vtm Wa"g . 

• We genera ll y don't like to put a long subject before the verb, so we often use the passive 
to move the subject towards the end of the sentence, after the verb: 

[Tile low prices 011 a selection of slimmer sllits in the shop wj"dow attraded /ls.1 
./ We were tlttmeted by the low prices Otl a selection of summer suits ill tile shop wiT/dow. 

More on t he use of passives in writ ing ~ Units 103 and 105.2 

4 Common uses of t he passive 
We often use the passive in these situations: 

news reports 

academkand 
_writing 

I ~onsond 

"-iblng _ways 01 

-

Three men have been arrested by rhe police. 
The missing child has not been seen for three days. 
The results were announced early this morning. 

Three possibilities have been suggested and these 
will be examined in Chapter 3. 
The crystals were heated to a temperature of 150°. 

This plant needs to be watered daily. 
The doors are locked at 10.30 p.rn. 
Staff expenses are recorded on form SE 11 and 
supported by receipts. 
The employees are paid monthly by cheque. 

253 


